
From: Michael Balazik 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 7:51 AM 
To: Mark.Paulson@dhs.wisconsin.gov 
Cc: Josh Borromeo; Holly Cruz; Bob Orlikowski 
Subject: SHINE Medical Technologies, LLC - Environmental Assessment for  

Construction Permit Amendment No. 3 
Attachments: SHINE CP EA Construction Permit Amend No 3.docx 
 
Mark,  
 
The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission is issuing an environmental assessment and finding of no 
significant impact regarding SHINE Medical Technologies, LLC’s request to amend Construction Permit 
No. CPMIF-001 for the SHINE Medical Isotope Production Facility located in Janesville, WI.  The license 
amendment request seeks NRC approval to extend the latest date of facility construction and change 
SHINE’s name to “SHINE Technologies, LLC.”  The proposed action would amend SHINE Construction 
Permit No. CPMIF-001 to extend the latest date of construction from December 31, 2022 to December 
31, 2025.  The draft environmental assessment is attached.  
 
The NRC plans to issue the amended construction permit by Order in late October to early November 
2022.  Please let me know if you have any comments or want to have a discussion regarding the EA. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Michael Balazik 
Project Manager/Inspector 
Non-Power Production and Utilization Facility Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Michael.Balazik@nrc.gov| Tel: (301) 415-2856 
 


